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STATE OF MICHIGAN

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF MARQUETTE

Leighton J. Carlisle III and

Jeannie L., Carlisle,
Plaintiffs,
Vs.

Michigamme Township, and
Michigamme Township Supervisor, and
Michigamme Township Clerk, jointly
and severally,

Defendants.

File No. 16- -CZ
Hon. Jennifer A. Mazzuchi

DoMmIC F. ANDRIACCHI, P.C.
DOMINIC F. ANDRIACCHI (P35442)
DOMINIC F. ANDRIACCHT, JR. (P76358)
Attomeys for the Plaintiffs

321 West Division Street

Ishpeming, Michigan 49849

(906) 486-4457; F: (906) 486-8351
andriacchilaw(@gmail.com

COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND

Now CcoMES the Plaintiffs, by and through their attorney, Dominic F. Andriacchi, P.C., and

for their Complaint, state:

1. The Plaintiffs are individuals residing in Champion, Marquette County, Michigan.

2. The Plaintiffs are both adults over the age of 18.

3. Defendant Michigamme Township is a municipality located within Marquette County,:

Michigan.

4. Defendants Michigamme Township Supervisor and Michigarmme Township Clerk are

officers and/or board members of Defendant Michigamme Township.

5. The events giving rise to this action occurred in Marquette County, Michigan.

6. The amount in controversy is within the jurisdiction of this Court, because the Plaintiffs

claim damages in excess of $25,000.

7. Defendant Michigamme Township employed both of the Plaintiffs.

Exhibit 2
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10.

11.
12
13.
14,
15,
16.

17.

18.
19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

Plaintiff Leighton Carlisle worked for the Defendant from August 1992 until August
2016.

Plaintiff Jeannie Carlisle worked for the Defendant from April 1999 until F ebruary
2013.

Defendant Michigamme Township had established a retirement pension (Pension) for
Michigamme Township board members and/or employees. Pension documents,
Exhibit A.

The Pension was with Municipal Retirement Systems, Inc. Id.

The Pension was originally established on July 1, 1991. /4.

The Pension’s original effective date was July 1, 1991, Id.

The Pension was amended on or about April 1, 2009, Id.

The Pension was amended again on or about April 1, 2011 (2011 Amendment), /d.
The 2011 Amendment made all of the Defendant’s employees eligible to receive
Pension funds except township elected officials. Id.

The 2011 Amendment’s only condition of eligibility was for the individual to be over
18. Id.

The 2011 Amendment’s was effective shortly thereafter. Jd.

The 2011 Amendment required the Defendant to contribute 7.5% of the employee’s
wages to the Pension. /d.

The 2011 Amendment vested 100% upon entering the Pension. I,

The 2011 Amendment provided for lump-sum distributions in cash. 74,

The 2011 Amendment provided for distributions to be made after the employee’s
employment was tenminated. Jd.

The 2011 Amendment named the Defendant’s Supervisor and Clerk as Pension
Trustees.

Defendants Supervisor and Clerk signed the 2011 Amendment on February 5, 2010.
Id.
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23,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

3.

38.

30,
40.

4].

On March 14, 2011, Defendant Michigamme Township adopted a resolution passing
the 2011 Amendment. Id.

During 2014, the Defendants paid Pension money to the Jean Howe. Carla Skytta
Affidavit, Exhibit B.

Defendant Michigamme Township employed Jean Howe in & dual capacity. fd.

Jean Howe was on the board as the Defendant’s Clerk. Id.

Jean Howe was also employed as a secretary. Id.

The Defendants paid Jean Howe Pension money for the two roles she served with the
Defendant, both as Clerk and as secretary. fel.

Defendant Michigamme Township’s former employee, Carla Skytta, became aware
that the Defendants paid Jean Howe as described above. Id.

Defendant Michigame Township employed Carla Skytta in a dual capacity. 7d.

Carla Skytta was on the board as Defendant Michigamme Township’s Treasurer. Id.
Carla Skytta was also employed as a regular employee. Id.

During a board meeting, Carla Skytta approached the Defendants about the Defendants
paying Jean Howe in a dual capacity. Id.

The Defendants then paid Carla Skytta Pension money for the two roles she served
with Defendant Michigamme Township, both as an employee and as a Treasurer. Id.
The Defendants calculated the Pension money payment for Carla Skytta based upon
her role as an empioyee in addition to her time as Treasurer. Id.

On or about June 14, 2015, Defendant Michigamme Township Supervisor, Alvar Makd,
amended the Pension again. (2015 Amendmeﬁt). Tami Seavoy Letter, Exhibit C.

The 2015 Amendment was designed to effective as of April 1, 2009. Jd.

The 2015 Amendment established the employer was supposed to contribute 7.5% for
eligible employees. Id.

The 2015 Amendment excluded Defendant Michigamme Township’s hired employees.

Id.
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42. The Defendants designed the 2015 Amendment to be a retroactive amendment. Id.

43. The Defendants’ representative, attorney Tami Seavoy, admitted the amendment was
designed to be retroactive in a letter dated September 13, 2016. 14

44. The Defendants’ representative admitted the Defendants were responsible for ensuring
a 7.5% reduction occurred for its employees. Id.

45. The Defendants’ representative admitted the Defendants paid both Jean Howe and
Carla Skytta Pension money based upon their dual roles. /d.

46. The Defendants’ representative admitted the Pension required payment for both Jean
Howe and Carla Skytta as Defendant Michigamme Township’s hired employees. Id.

47, At some point, the Defendants terminated the Pension. Tami Seavoy Letter, Exhibit D.

48. At some point, the Defendants disbursed all Pension money. Id.

49, There are no assets remaining in the Pension. 1d.

50. As of June 24, 2016, the Defendants have no balance in a pension plan for the Plaintiffs.
Letter, Exhibit E.

51. Neither Plaintiff received any Pension money.

52. The Plamtiffs demand trial by jury.

CouNT It
VIOLATION OF THE MICHIGAN CONSTITUTION: ART. 9 § 24

53. The Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the above paragraphs.

54. Article 9, Section 24 of the Michigan Constitution declares that: “The accrued financial
benefits of each pension plan and retirement system of the state and its political
subdivisions shall be a contractual obligation thereof which shall not be diminished or
impaired thereby.”

55. Pursuant to the Michigan Constitution, the Pension established a contractual obligation

between the Defendants and the Plaintiffs.
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56. Pursuant to the Michigan Constitution, the Pension’s 2011 Amendment established a
contractual obligation between the Defendants and the Plaintiffs.

57. The Defendants were required to fund, hold money, replenish, or otherwise ensure the
Pension was properly funded.

58. The Defendants’ 2015 Amendment to the Pension was a retroactive amendment.

59. The 2015 Amendment was designed to extinguish, limit, diminish, or otherwise impair
lhired employees’ rights to the Pension money.

60. The 2015 Amendment was designed to extinguish, limit, diminish, or otherwise impair
eligibility rights to the Pension money.

61. The 2015 Amendment was designed to extinguish, 1imit, diminish, or otherwise impair
hired employees’ rights to the Pension money.

62. The 2015 Amendment was designed to extinguish, limit, diminish, or otherwise impair
the Plaintiffs’ rights fo the Pension money.

63, The Plantiffs’ rights have been extinguished, limited, diminished, and/or otherwise
impaired by the 2015 Amendment.

64. The Defendants’ 2015 Amendment violated the Plaintiffs’ contractual and/or
Constitutional rights.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request this Court award judgment in their favor against the

Defendants, jointly and severally, in whatever amount the Plaintiffs are found to be entitled to in

excess of $25,000, plus interest, costs, and attorney fees.

Count II:
VIOLATION OF THE MICHIGAN CONSTITUTION; ART. 1 § 17
65. The Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the above paragraphs.
66. Article 1, Section 17 declares that “No person shall be ... deprived of ... property

without due process of law.”
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67.

68.

69.

70.

71

72,

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

Pursuant to the Michigan Constitution, the Pursuant to the Michigan Constitution, the
Pension established a contractual obligation between the Defendants and the Plaintiffs.
Pursuant to the Michigan Constitution, the Pension’s 2011 Amendment established a
contractual obligation between the Defendants and the Plaintiffs.

Pursuant to the Michigan Constitution, the Pension and/or the Pension’s 2011
Amendment created a property interest for the Plaintiffs.

The Defendants” 2015 Amendment to the Pension was a retroactive amendment.

. The 2015 Amendment was designed to extinguish, limit, dimninish, or otherwise impair

hired employees’ rights to the Pension money.

The 2015 Amendment was designed to extinguish, limit, diminish, or otherwise impair
eligibility rights to the Pension money.

The 2015 Amendment was designed to extinguish, limit, dimminish, or otherwise impair
hired employees’ rights to the Pension money.

The 2015 Amendment was designed to extinguisl, limit, diminish, or otherwise impair
the Plaintiffs’ rights to the Pension money.

The Plaintiffs’ rights have been extinguished, limited, diminished, and/or otherwise
impaired by the 2015 Amendment.

The Defendants’ 2015 Amendment violated the Plaintiffs’ contractual and/or
Constitutional rights.

The Defendants limited, impaired, or otherwise terminated the Plaintiffs’ property
interest.

The Defendants did not provide the Plaintiffs with notice of a lhearing about the
Defendants’ attempt to limit, impair, or otherwise terminate the Plaintiffs property
interest nor a pre-tenmination hearing before the Defendants deprived the Plaintiffs of
their property interest or otherwise passed the 2015 Amendment.

The Defendants did not provide a post-termination hearing for the Plaintiffs.
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80. The Defendants’ actions were grossly negligent, recklessly indifferent, and/or arbitrary
and capricious with respect to the Plaintiffs’ property interests.
81. The Defendants violated the Plaintiffs’ due process rights under Article 1, Section 17
of the Michigan Constitution.
WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request this Court award judgment in their favor against the
Defendants, jointly and severally, in whatever amount the Plaintiffs are found to be entitled to in

excess of $25,000, plus interest, costs, and attorney fees.

Count III:
VIOLATION OF 42 UJSC 1983

82. The Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the above paragraphs.

83. 42 USC 1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance,
regulation, custom, or usage, of any State, subjects or canges to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured
by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit
in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

84. The Plaintiffs had a property interest in the Pension funds they were entitled to.

85. The Defendants violated, diminished, impaired, or otherwise tried to tetminate the
Plaintiffs’ property interest in the Pension money by not paying the money, passing the
2015 Amendment in an attempt to cut the Plaintiffs’ off from receiving the money,
and/or by disbursing the money and closing out the Pension.

86. The Plaintiffs were public employees.

87. The Defendants are a public agency and public officials.

88. The Defendants’ acts were done without an opportunity for a pre-termination hearing
before the adverse acts occurred.

89. The Defendants did not notify the Plaintiffs of the Defendants’ acts before they

ocourred.
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90,

91,

02.

93.

94.
95.
96.

97.

Q8.

99.

100.

Similarly, the Defendants did not provide a post-tertnination hearing regarding the
Plaintiffs’ property interests.

The Defendants’ acts were done under color of Michigamme Township, Michigan,
and/or federal law, statute, and/or ordinance.

The Defendants, through their actions, also violated 26 USC § 411(d)(6)(A) of the
Internal Revenue Code.

26 USC § 411(d)(6)(A) of the Internal Revenue Code states that “(6) Accrued benefit
not to be decreased by amendment. — (A) In general. — A plan shall be treated as not
satisfying the requirements of this section if the accrued benefit of a participant is
decreased by an amendment of the plan, other than an amendment described in section
412(d)(2), or section 4281 of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.
The Defendants” 2015 Amendment was done in violation of 26 USC § 411(d)(6)(A).
The Defendants’ action deprived the Plaintiffs of a property interest. |
The Defendants™ actions in depriving the Plaintiffs of their constitutionally protected
property interest in the Pension money without notice, a pre-termination hearing, nor a
post-termination hearing violated the Plaintiffs’ right to due process of law under the
Fourteenth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution.

The Defendants’ actions were the result of the Defendants’ gross negligence and/or
reckless indifference to whether they violated the Plaintiff’s rights to due process of

law.

‘The Defendants’ actions, while depriving the Plaintiffs of their property interests, were

arbitrary and capricious.

As a result of the Defendants’ gross negligence and recklessly indifferent actions as to
the Plaintiffs’ due process rights, the Defendants are liable for punitive damages.
Under the Civil Rights Attoniey’s Fees Awards Act of 1976, 42 USC 1983(b), the

Plaintiffs are entitled to reasonable attorney fees.
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101.  As a direct and proximate result of the Defendants’ actions, the Plaintiffs have
suffered and will continue to suffer substantial damages, including, but not limited to,
the loss and use of the Pension money, costs, interest, and attorney fees.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request this Court award judgment in their favor against the

Defendants, jointly and severally, in whatever amount the Plaintiffs are found to be entitled to in

excess of $25,000, plus interest, costs, reasonable attorney fees, and punitive damages.

COUNT IV:
BREACH OF CONTRACT

102.  The Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the above paragraphs.

103, Pursuant te the Michigan Constitution, the Pension and the 2011 Amendment
created a contract between the Plaintiffs and the Defendants.

104.  The Defendants breached that contract by retroactively amending it to extinguish,
terminate, or otherwise impair the Plaintiffs rights to Pension money.

105.  The Plaintiffs requested Pension money to which they are entitled.

106.  The Defendants have refused, expressty and by silence, to pay the Plaintiffs money
they are entitled to.

107, The Defendants have breached the contract created by the Pension and the 2011
Amendment.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request this Court award judgment in their favor against the

Defendants, jointly and severally, in whatever amount the Plaintiffs are found to be entitled to in

excess of §25,000, plus interest, costs, and attormey fees.

COUNT V:
VIOLATION OF THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM INVESTMENT ACT
108.  The Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the above paragraphs.
109.  Michigan’s Public Employee Retirement System Investment Act (PERSIA) is
statutory law related to the Defendants’ operation of the Pension. MCL 38,1132, et seq.
9
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110. The PERSIA requires that minimum standards be set for the management of
pension funds for public employees.

111. The PERSIA establishes a fiduciary relationship between the Plaintiffs and the
Defendants. MCL 38.1133; MCL 38.1132, et seq.

112. The PERSIA establishes the contours of the fiduciary relationship that existed
between the Plaintiffs and the Defendants. 4.

113. The Defendants breached the duties imposed upon them in, including, but not
limited to, MCL 38.1133(3)(a), (b), (), (g), (h), and ().

114.  The Defendants’ conduct was in conflict with the Plaintiff's interests.

115, The Defendants’ conduct was grossly negligent.

116.  The Defendants’ conduct constitutes a breach of its fiduciary duty to the Plaintiffs.

117.  The Defendants wrongfully used the Plaintiffs’® assets,

118, The Defendants’ conduct directly and proximately caused the Plaintiffs to incur
damages, including, but not limited to, lost Pension money, interest, costs, and attorney
fees,

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request this Court award judgment in their favor against the

Defendants, jointly and severally, in whatever amount the Plaintiffs are found to be entitled to in

excess of 525,000, plus interest, costs, and attorney fees.

Count VI |
BREACH OF COMMON-LAW FIDUCIARY DUTIES:
119. The Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the zbove paragraphs.
120. A fiduciary relationship existed between the Plaintiffs as Pension plan participants
or beneficiaries and the Defendants.
121, The Defendants owed a fiduciary duty to the Plaintiffs ta, among others:

a. Ensure the Pension was properly funded;

10
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b.  Ensure necessary contributions from either the Defendant and/or the Plaintiff(s)
Were OccurTing,;

¢. Not disburse Pension money to people who were not entitled to Pension money;

d. Regular and proper notice of information regarding the Pension;

¢. Pension money dishursement upon the Plaintiffs’ termination, retirement, or
otherwise ended employee-employer relationship; and

f.  Not retroactively limit or diminish the Plaintiffs’ eligibility for Pension money;
and

g Depending on where the Pension funds went, not engage in self-dealing.

122, The Defendants’ conduct was in conflict with the Plaintiff’s interests.

123.  The Defendants’ conduct was grossly negligent.

124. The Defendants’ conduct constitutes a breach of its fiduciary duty to the Plaintiffs.

125,  The Defendants wrongfully used the Plaintiffs’ assets.

126.  The Defendants’ grossly negligent conduct directly and proximately caused the
Plaintiffs to incur damages, including, but not limited to, lost Pension money, interest,
costs, and attormey fees.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request this Court award judgment in their favor against the

Defendants, jointly and severally, in whatever amount the Plaintiffs are found to be entitled to in

excess of $25,000, plus interest, costs, and attorney fees.

Count VII:
Common-Law Conversion
127. The Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the above paragraphs.
128.  The Plaintiffs were entitled to Pension money.
129. The Flaintiffs at no time authorized the Defendants to engage in the conduct
described, including, but not limited to, to take or use the Pension money to which the

Plaintiffs were entitled.

11
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130.  Despite not having authority to do so, the Defendants disbursed Pension money to
individuals not entitled to it, drained the Pension’s assets, and closed the Pension out.

131, The Defendants acted intentionally.

132, The Plaintiff has requested, in writing, payment of their Pension money.

133, The Defendants have, both expressly and by silence, refused to pay the Plaintiffs
money to which they are entitled.

134.  The Defendants’ grossly negligent conduct described in this Complaint constitute
an unlawful conversion of the Plaintiff’s property.

135.  The Defendants’ grossly negligent conduct directly and proximately cansed the
Plaintiffs to incur damages, including, but not limited to, lost Pension money, interest,
costs, and attorney fees.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request this Court award judgtnent in their favor against the

Defendants, jointly and severally, in whatever amount the Plaintiffs are found to be entitled to in

excess of $25,000, plus interest, costs, and attorney fees.

CQUNT VIII:
STATUTORY CONVERSION

136.  The Flaintiffs repeat and re-allege the above paragraphs.

137.  The Plaintiffs were entitled to Pension money.

138, The Plaintiffs at no time authorized the Defendants to engage in the conduct
described, including, but not limited to, to take or use the Pension money to which the
Plaintiffs were entitled.

139.  Despite not having authority to do so, the Defendants disbursed Pension money to
individuals not entitled to it, drained the Pension’s asseté, and closed the Pension out.

140.  The Defendants acted intentionally.

141.  The Plamtiff has requested, in writing, payment of their Pension money.

12
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142, The Defendants have, both expressly and by silence, refused to pay the Plaintiffs
money to which they are entitled.

143. The Defendants’ conduct described in this Complaint constitute an unlawful
conversion of the Plaintiff's property.

144.  The Defendants’ conduct arises to embezzlement and/or converting property for
the Defendants’ own use as described in MCL 600.2129a.

145, The Defendants’ grossly negligent conduct directly and proximnately caused the
Plaintiffs to incur damages, including, but not limited to, lost Pension money, interest,
costs, and attorney fees,

146.  Pursuant to MCL 600.2129a, the Plajntiffs may recover three times the amount of
actual damages, plus costs and reasonable attorney fees.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request this Court award judgment in their favor against the

Deferidants, jointly and severally, in tlree times whatever amount the Plaintiffs are found to be

entitled to in excess of $25,000, plus interest, costs, and reasonable attorney fees.

Dated: /5., F-l0 DomNIC F. ANDRIACCHL, P.C.

By: ﬂ%m“_‘, % -
Dominic F. Andriacchi’ (P35442)
Dominic F. Andriacchi Jr. (P76358)

Attorneys for the Plaintiffs

13
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EXHIBIT A
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MEMO
To:  Jean Howe F Municipal Retirement Systems, Inc.
Plan Administrator R 1843 Ardmore
Michigamme Township 0 Trenton, Michigan 48183
M (734) 676-7720

**#*****ﬂ********#***#ﬂl****lh****ik****1:****#****

Subject: Amendment to Adoption Apresement
Date:  February 14, 2011

Tean,

As per our phone conversation, enclosed is an Amendment to the Adoption Agreement
that needs {0 be completed and a copy of it sent back to this office for our file.

Have a good day,

AnnBunting%_ W\?Y C e e




a
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MICHIGAMME TOWNSHIP
AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTION AGREEMENT

Eftective #4737 434¢ the Board of Michigamme Township amends the Plan Adoption
Agreement-as follows:

Pape 3

13.  EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
I [X)_27.5% (not to exceed 23%) of each Participant’s Com pensation,
2 11% per worked [e.g. hour, week, month, year] )
3. [ 1Past Service Credit:
[ ]shall not be allowed
[ 1shall be caletlated as % of current compensation for each year of
past service to a maximum of __ years.

4. MANDATORY EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS
a [ IN/A
b. [X] As a condition of participating in this Plan, each Eligible Employee must
contribute each Plan Year? < % of Compensation to the Plan.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Michigamme Tawnship Board does hereby
adopt the above Amendment to the Adoption Agreement.

AYES: S5
NAYS: ¢ ,_]

Adopted: == {Yesor No)

st L L
Michifamme Township Supervisor
Plan Administrator

Miefiigamme Township Clerk ©
Plan Administrator

CERTIFICATION:

I, Jean Howe, as Township Clerk of Michigamme Township, Marquette County,
Michigan, hereby certifies that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the
Michigamme Township Board at the repular meeting of said Board, at which a quorum

was present, held on /72 v 4 x';;’f , 208/,
. Jean Howe
Clerk of Michigamme Township
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Fundamental Money Purchase Pension Plan

ADOPTION AGREEMENT TOR,

MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEME, INC FUNDAMENTAL NON-STANDARDIZED MONEY PURCHASE PENSION

FLAN

CAUTION: Failurc to property [l out this Adoplion Agreement may result in disqualification of the Plan. The adoption of this Plas, ils
qualificaions by the IRS, and the related tax consequences are Lhe respensibility of Ui Employer and its independeat tax and legal

advisors.

EMFLOYER INFORMATION
(An amendment 10 the Adoprion Agreemen! is not naeded solely to reflecl a changt in the information in this Employer Information

Seclion.)

L

EMPLOYER'S NAME, ADDRESS, TELEPHONE MUMBER AND TIN

Name: MCINGAMME TOWNEHIPAMAROUETTE COLNTY
Addrzsy; RO, Boy 330

Sireat
Michipamme Micfijran 49861
Cily Statz Zip

Telephone: b — 2B~ LLOSK

Tuxpayer identilication Number (TIN): 38-6007739

2 TYPE OF ENTITY
o [ ] Corporation (ineluding Tox-exempt or Non-profit Corporalion)

b. [ ] SCorporation

¢ {1 Limited Linbility Company [ ] Sole Froprietorship

e [ ] Patmership (including Limited Linbility)

. [X] Municipality

B[] Other

(must be n legal entity recognized under federal imeome tax Taws)

HNote: If 2.f is selected (Municipality) the Plon does not contain any exemptions that would apply to 2 pavernmental plan 2z

describodt in Code Section 414(d).

PLAN INFORMATION
3, FLAN NAME:

ichi ¢ Townshi : Purchase jon Plaa
4, EFFECTIVE DATE

a [ }This f's a new Pian effccdve as of éﬁﬂ /¢ ezt S (hereinafter called the "Effective Date®),

b. { | Thizis an amendment and restaiément of ﬁl_an which was originally effective % 7. The effective
dafe of this amendment pod restatement is (hereinafier edlled the “Elfective Date").

e JX] FOREGTRRA RESTATEMENTS: This is'on amendment and restatement 1o bring & plan into compliance with the
Economic Grrowth and Tax Relisf Reconciliation Act of 2001 ("EGTRRA") and other legislative and regulatory
changes, ']‘he Plan's originat effective date was_Judy 1. 199] Except as specifically provided in the Plan, the effective
date of 1his amendment and restatement js Aprl 1, 2009 (hereinafter called the *Effective Date®),

(May enter & restatement date that is the first day of the current Plan Year. The Plag contnins approprinte refroaciive
elfective dates with respect to provisions for the appropriats laws.)
3 FLAN YEAR micons the 12 conseculive month period ending on Magch 31. However, if this is a new Plan, the Plan Yeur will be

Lhe: period hepipning on the Effective Date of the Plap and end ing on the date speeified herein,

6. PLANNUMBER (optional) assigned by the Employer: 001, (If this is the first qualified plan maintained by the

Employer, enter 001, enter 002 for the second, etc.),

{ Copyright 2008 Municipal Retirement Systerns
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Fundamental Money Porchase Pension Plan

7. ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES menns all Employees {inclucting Leased Employees) EXCEPT for Highly Compensmed Employegs
and the fullowing Employess: (select ali thal apply below}
6 [ ] MN/A.No other exclusions,
b [X]  The lollowing ore exeluded:
i. [X] UnionEmployees (as defined in Plan Section 1.24)
2. IX] Nonresideni Aliens (a5 defined in Plan Section 1.34)

3 X} Lenased Employcos . . ety
4, |X] Otlier; s ::v i a.«:«:J,-ﬂ-L'i’:"/é;/ﬁ’ Qi/fi'c: 7(('5'4:7-/ 57"-74' ‘E-'-_{.":?'A./S

(mug
be definitely determinalde, may not be based on age or lenpth of service (cxcept as pravided in B, below),
and, if' waing tha average benefits test to satisfy Code Section 410(b) coverage lesting, vaust be 2 reasonuble
tlassification), )

S CONDITIONS OF BELIGIBILITY (Plan Seetion 3. 1y f .
Any Eligible Employee will be sligible 10 participale in the Plan upon eatisfaction of the ol [E;]L ed ( {

a, SERVICE REQUIREMENT [XI Nome [ ] 1YenrolService : 7"['1 "-Q
b. AGE REQUIREMENT [ 7 Neme iX] Aps 18 {may not exceed d C{D *’—T" + [
€,

9, EFFECTIVE DATE OF PARTICIPATION {ENTRY DATE) (Plan Section 32)

4n Eligible Employes who has satisfied the eli wibility requirements will become a Partici ‘ A) 0+ P:(, r *
L

[ ] the dale such requiresnents are mat,

=

- [¥]  the fiest day of the month coineiding with or next following the duts an which ¢
¢ [ ] the first day of the Plan Yagr quarter coineiding with or next following the dat (
d [} theearlier of the first day of the Plan Year or the first day of the seventh mon! i
next followiny the date on which such requirements are met. & 1‘.(-1 ) !3)
e [] other b il
provided that an Eligible Eraplovee who has satisfied {be maximum ape (21° \) _;S
Service) and who is otherwizz entitlad to participate, shall commence parti
maoaths afier sueh roquirements are satisfied, or (b) the first day of the first”
satisfied, unless the Employes separates from servies belore such participa

(i RECOGNITION OF SERVICE WITH OTHER EMPLOYERS .. L
a. {X] MNoservice with other Employers shall be recognized (except as required by law), -
b. [ ] Service with will be recognized for all purposes,

. NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE ("MNRA") means the later of the date g Partieipant attains his 65th birthday or the 5th anniversary
of the first day of the Plan Yeer in which participation in the Plan commenced,

12, COMPENSATION with respect 1o any Participant means wages, tips and other compensation on Form W-2 for the Plan Year;
: with respect to 2 Patticipant who is also a Self-Employed Individual, Compensation means such Participant's Eamed Incorme.

ADIUSTMENTS TO COMPENSATION
B [X] NfA. No adjusimenis, excepl adjustment 2 noted in Standard Provisions,
b {1 Compeosation shall be adjusted by: (select all that apply)
L [ 1 including compensation which is got currently includible in the Participant's gross income by resson of the
applieation of Code Seclions 125 (cnfeteria plan), 132(1x(4) (qualificd lranspoription [vinge), 402(s)(3)
{(401{k) plan), 402(h)(1)(B) (simplified employee pension pla), #14(h) (employar pickup centributions snder
a govemmenta! plan), 403¢b) (e sheltered annuity) or 457(b) (eligible defered compensation plan)

2 [ 1 excluding Compensation paid during the determination period while not a Pacticipant in the Plan
3 | 1 cxeluding ovedime ‘

4 [ ] excluding bonuses

5.1 ] exchding commissions

6 [ ] other

(e.., describe Compensation from the elections available above or & combwation thercof as 1o a Participanl
group (e.rr., no exelusions as 1o Division A Employces and exclude banuges as (o Division B Empleayees):
and/or describe another exclusion (s By exelude shift differential pay)).

NOTE; 3,4, 5., 0r6. 18 selected, the definition of Compensation eould violnte the rondiserimination rules,

© Copyrighl 2008 Municipal Relirement Systems
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13,

3,

18,

7

19.

Fundamental Money Purchase Pension Blun

FORMULA FOR DETERMINING EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS.

1. [¥] b% (not lo cxceed 25%) of cach Pariicipant's Compensation
2]1% per worked (c.g howr, weok, month, year)
3. 1X] Post Service Credit:

i | X] shull not be allowed
ii. § sholl be caleulated as _ % (may not exceed. 100%) of eurrent compensalion for ¢ach yoar of past service, up to o limit

of ___ (not to excaed 10) years,

MANDATORY EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS

a [ ] NA
b. IX] Asacondition of participating it this Plen, each Efigible Employes must contsibute each Plan Year? 3% of the above

ligted lolal contribiton.

REQUIREMENTS TO SHARE TN ALLOCATIONS OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS AND FORFEITURES (sclect o, OR
oll that apply ot b.)

a [ ] Noconditions. All Participants sharc in the allocations regardless of scrvice cotpleted during the Plan Year and
employment stalus at (he eod of the Plan Year, (skip to next Question.)

b. | | Conditions far Participants employed at the end of the Plan Year.
L [ ] Mo service requirement. .
4. [ ] AParticipant must eomplete 8 Year of Service (Caulion: could cause the Plan to violals covern e

requirements under Code Section 410(k).)

Conditions [or Participanis NOT employed at the end of the Plan Year.

3 [ ] Participants wilt share ia such allocatinns, regardless of service.

4. [ ] A Participant must complete a Year of Service (Caution: could cause the Plan to vielatc coverage
requircments under Code Section 410(b).)

5. { ] Participants will NOT share in such aflocations, regerdless of service (Caution; conld ecause the Plon to
violate coverage requirements under Code Section 410().)

VESTING OF PARTICIPANT'S INTEREST (Plan Section 6.4(h))

The vesting schedule, based on a Participant's Years of Service ie:

1 [X] 100% vpon entering Plon.

v | 1 The lollowing vesting schedule, based on a Participant's Years of Service:
L ] 6YearGraded: 0-] year-0%: 2 years-20 Yo 3 yenrs-40%; 4 years -60 %; 5 years -80 % ;6 vearg-100%
L[] 3YearCHIT  0-2 years-0%; 3 yeors-100%
3. [ ] Other— Must bz a liberal as 1. or 2. above in each year without switching between the two schedules:

Years of Service Percenlsige

AND, if'b, above is selected, the following service will be excluded for veating purposes (select all that apply)
¢ | 1 Services prior 1o the Effective Date of the Plan or a predecessor plan. ‘
d. | | Service priocto the time an Employee bas attained ape 18,

FORFEITURES

Forfaitures shall be ased 1o reduce tha Emplayer”s contribution under the Plun.
AUTOMATIC TOP-HEAVY PLAN

% | ] This Plag will be deemed to be a Top-Heavy Plan,

b, [X] ’his Plan will not automatieally be deemed to be a Top-Heavy Plan.

5 ORM OF MSTRIBUTIONS (Plan Sections 6.5 and 6.6) Distributions wnder the Plan may be made in nnowities and {saleat nil
hal apply):
3, [X] Lu.p-sums.
b. [ 1 Sulsamially equal installments.
¢ [] PS; t.al H'}ilhdrawals or installments are only parmitied for required minimum distribulions vnder Code Section
401 g

AND, distribui yns may be made in:
d [¥] Cashunly
& [ 1 Cashuily (except for insurance contracts, annuity contracls or Participant loans).

© Copyright 2008 Municip. 1 Retirenion Systems
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Mundamental Money Pureliase Pension Plan

L | | Cushorproperly, axcept that the lollowing Limitation(s} apply: (leove blank if
there are no limilations on properly distributions),

20. CONDITIONS FOR DISTRIBUTIONS UPON TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT. Distributions wpon lerminalion of
emplayment pursunn( (o Plan Scetion 6,4(a) of the Plan will not be nwade unless the [ol lowing conditions have been satisfied;

a [ | Distribulions may be made as soon as adninistratively Faasible ollowing termination of employment.

b. | | Disttibutions mny be made as soon as adminisleatively fsasible afier the Participant has incurred
1-¥ear Break(s) in Seevice.

c. [X] Distributions nay be made sz soon as sdminisiratively feasible afier (he last day of the Plan Year colncident with ar
next fullowing termination of employntent,

d [ ] No distribulions may be made until a Purticipant has reached Normal Relirement Date,

e [ ] Other {must be objective conditions which pre
aseertainable and are not subject Lo Employer discretion except 43 otherwise permitted in Regulation Section
1.411{d)-4 and may not exceed the limits of Code Sechien 401(a)14) as set forth in Plan Section 677),

2L LOANS TO PARTICIPANTS (Plan Section 7.6)
4. [X) Loans are NOT pormiticd.
b. [ 1 Loans are permitied,

23, TRUSTEE(S) OR INSURER(S)
& | 1 ThisPlan i3 funded exclusively with Contracts and the name of the Jnsurer is o
b. [ ] Finencied institution that s the sponsor of this protolype plan
[ ] Check here if the financial institwtion has full trust powes,
¢ | 1 Soleproprietor, practitioner, partner or officer who signs this Adoption Agreement on behalf of the Employer.,
d. [Xj Thelollowing person or entity:

MNeme(s):  Michipamme Township Sugarviser

Michizamme Township Clerk
Address; ame a5 Er *s 5

EGTRRA TRANSITION RULES

The following questions only apply if this is an EGTRRA restatement (Le., Question 4.c. is stlected). Lf this is not an EGTRRA
restaicment, then this Plan will not be considered an individually dasigned plan merely because the following questions are
deleted from ihe Adoption Agreement.

NOTE: The (oliowing provisions are desigaed 1o be left unmnswered if the selections do not apply to the Plan

23, MINIMUM DISTRIBUTIONS. The Code Secting 401(a)(9) Final and Temporary Treasury Regulations apply for purposes of
determining required minimum distributions for calendar years beginning with the 2002 calendnr year unless otherwise selectad
below (leave blank if not applicabie):

a [ 1 Apply the 2001 Proposed Code Section 401{a)(9) Regulations to all minimum distributions for the 2002 distibuticn

¢alcndar year,

b [ ] Applyths 1987 Proposed Code Seclion 401¢x)(9) Regulations to all mininwum distributions For the 2002 distribution,
calendar year,

e | ] Other: (specify the date the Final pnd Temporary

Regulations were first applied: e.p., the Fingl and Temporary Regulations only apply to distributions for the 20072
distribution calendnr year that aee made an or afler speified date within 2002 or the Plan's inilial Bifeative Date if
later).
Required minimum distributions for calendgr year 2001 were made in accordance with Code Section 401{0)(9) and the 1987
Proposed Repulations, unless selected below:

d [] Required minimum distributions for 2001
were made pursuant to the proposed Regulations under Code Section 401(a)(9) published in the Federal
Register on January 17, 2001 (the "2001 Proposed Regulations™),

© Copyright 2008 Municipal Retirement Systems
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: ] Fundamentsl Money Purchase Pension Plan

STANDARD PROVISIONS

1. Valualion Date means the |ast day of the Plan Yoar and auy other dates deemed nccessary or appropriate by the Administrator,
wlich may incltde sy day that the Trustes, any traisfer agent appointed by the Trustee {or Insurer) or the Emplayer, and any
stock cxchanpe vsed by such agent are open for business (daily valuation).

2 A seporale Trust Agreement may only be need if it has been approved for vse with this Plan.
3. The Employer will be: the Plan Administraper.
4, Ttis Plan shall be governed by the laws of the state or commonwealth where the Employer's (or, in the ease of & corpornle

Trusiee or Insurer, such Trustee's or insurer's) principal Pplace of business is locatad,

5, Toht extent applicable, the Hours of Service mothod shall be used o compute eligibility for Employses based on astual hours
for which on Employee is paid or entilled to Payment. "Year of Service” means the computation period of twelve (1)
conseculive monthg during which an Employee has completed af Isast 1,000 Hours of Service, Employees whose records of
seteal Hours of Service are not maintained ar available (€., salaried employees) will be credited with one Imndred nincty (190)
Hours of Service for cach month they would be credited with at lest | Hour of Service during the month. The clipibility
compulation pertod after the initial eligibility computation period shall shift to the Plan Year. The vesting computalion period
shafl be the Plan Year,

5, Compensation shall be adjusted by excluding retmbursements or other expenso allowances, finpge benefils (cash or non-cagh),
moving expenses, deferred componsation and weifyre benefils,

7. Diglributions upon the death of 3 Pariicipant Prior {0 receiving any benefits shall be made pursiant to the election of the
Paticipant or Beneficiary,

8 Rollovers may be accepled from all Eligible Employees. Distributions from a Panticipant’s Rollover Account may be wade ot aay
lime,

9, Reguired minimum distributions shall be made at the later of nge 70 1/2 or retirement, exeept For 5% owners, Unless an

aliemative is selected on an addendum attached to this Adoption Agreement to specify an altemative effective date (which may
nat b laler than 2007), the Code Section 401 (2)(9) Final and Temporary Treasury Regulations spply for purposes of determining
required minimum distributions far calendar years beginning with the 2002 calendar year.

© Copyright 2008 Municipal Retircmeny Syslems
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)

. Fundamental Money Purchase Pension Plan
e adopting Employer may roly o un opinion loter issued by the intcrnal Revenue Sesvice s evidonce that the Plan is qualified undee
Code Section 401 only to the extent provided in Rey. Proc, 2003-16.

The £employer nmay not eely on the opinion lctter in certain other eircumstances o wih respect o cerlain qualification Fequirements, which
are spocilied in the opinjon telter issued with respecl lo the Plan and in Rev, Proe. 2005-16. In arder 1o Dave rehianee in sueh circumstonces
of wilh respenl (o such qualiliealion requiremonts, application for delermination leiter must be made 1o Employee Plans Delerminations
of the Interoa) Revenue Service.

This Adaption Aprcement may be used onfy in sonjunclion wilth basic Plon document #01. This Adoption Agresment and the basic Plag
dovument shatt logeiher b known as Municipal Retirement SystemsFundomental Non-Siandardized Moncy Purchase Plun #04.002.

The adaplion of this Plan, iLs qualification by the LIRS, and the rolated tax consequences are the responsibility of Lthe Employer und iz
independent tax and lopal adyisars,

Municipal Relirement Systentavll notify the Employer of any amendments made to the Plan or of the diseonlinuance er sbandonment of
the Plan. Furthermore, in order to be eligible 1o receive such netification, the Employer agrees to notify Municipal Retirement Systerms of
any change in nddross.

This Plan may not be wsed, and shall nat be deemed 10 be 3 Prototype Plan, unless an authorized representative of Municipal Retirement
Systems has acknowledped the use of the Plan. Such acknowledgment is for administerial purpeses only, It acknowledpes thar the
Employer is using Lhe Plan but does not represent that this Plan, including (he chojees selected on the Adoption Agreement, has been
reviewed by  ropresentative of the sponsor or constitutes qualified retirement plan.

Municipal Retivement Systems
By:

With regard lo ay questions regarding the provisions of the Plan, sdoption of the Plax, or the effect of an opinion lztier from the IRS, cal]
or write {this information must ha corpleted by the sponsor of this Plan or ks designated representative):

Municipal Refirement Synstems, Ine,
1843 Acdmupre
Trenton, MI 48183

The Employer aﬁd Trustee (or Insurer) hereby cause this Plag 1o he exccuted on the date(s) specified below:
EMPLOYER: [nome of emplayer]

By: Michipammg Towpship Marguetie County
{enter name of the entity) DATE SIGNED

TRUSTEE (OR INSURER):
4&_4{).,\/ (Ll _ a5 e
L// - TRUSTEE ~Sypervisor “ DATE SIGNED
Pt %A—Q, » Jﬂféﬁ_//ﬂ

TRUSTEE - Clerk " DATE SIGNED

@ Copyright 2008 Municipal Retiroment Systeins
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Fundamental Money Purehase Pension Plag

APPENDIX A
SPECIAL EFFECTIVE DATES AND OTHER PERMITTED ELECTIONS

A Special elfective dates, The Ivllowing specin! cifective dales apply (Seleer o, or alf thy Gpplyal b. —d)

8| | NA. No special cffective dates sclected below,

b []

e [1]

d 1)

Emplayer Contributions, The Employer Contributign provisions under Questions 14, ang 13, are effeeive:

—r—— L

Distribution elections, The distribution elections upder Questions (Choose 19, - 20, ag applicahle) arg
oflective: .

Other special effective date(s):

Fer periods prior 1o the above-specified speeial effective date(s), the Plan terme in effeqt prior 1o its restatement under this
Adoption Agreement will contro] for purposes of the desipnated provisions, A special elfective date may not resuit in the
delay of a Plag provision beyond (he permissible effactive daie under any npplicable [yw.

B.  Other Permitted Elections, Seleet . or any of the following elections tat apply 2th. =k,

a []

£

g[]

N/A. Na other elections selected below,

and 415 Compensation effective 45 of Plan Yenrs and Limitation Years beginging on or aRer
(insert the later of anuary 1, 1998, or the first day of the first Plan Year the Plan used thig definition),

Beneliciary if np beneficiary electeq by Participant (Plan Sectjon 6.2(e)). In the event no valig designation of Beneficiary
exists, then in liew of the order set [orth in Plan Section 6.2(e), the following arder of Driority will he used:
___(specify an order of beneficiaries; e.g., children

per slirpes, parents, and they step-children),

Common, coilective pr Pooled trust funds (Plan Sections 7.2(eX(5Y and/for 1.3(b)(6)). The name(s} of the comman,
eollective or pooled trust funds available under the Plan jg (are):

41NdHE) protected berefits (Plan Section 8.1(b)), The following sre Code Section 41 1(d)(8) protected benefis thyt org
presarved under this Plan: . {specify the
protected benefits and the ncerwed bénefts that &re: subject (o the protected benefits),

415 Limits when 2 defined contribution plans are matntaived (Plan Section 4.4), )

Ifany Participant is covered under another qualified defineq contribution plan maintained by the Employer, other than a

"Iaster or prototype plan," or if the Employer maintaing 5 wellore benefit fund, ns definad in Code Section 419(), or an

individoal medicat ecoutd, as deffned in Code Sectiog 415¢1)(2), vnder which dmouits ar ireated 2z "anmig) additipns"

with regpect ko any Participant in thig Plan, then the provisions of Plan Sectinn 4.4(b) will apply as if the other plan wera g

“mester or prototype plan unjess utherwise speeified bejow: -

L[] Specify, in a manner that precludas Emplayer discretion, the method under which the plans will limit tog] "apngat
additions” (o the "maximum permissible amouat," and wil) properly redues oy "evvcess amounts"™;

Tap-heavy duplications when 2 defined contribution Pans are maintoined (Play Section 4.3(f).
ien 3 Non-Key Emiployee is Participant in this Plan and Another defined contribution Plan maintained by the Employer,
indicate which mefiod shall be whilized to ayoid duplieation of top-heavy minimum henefits:
L[] NA. The Employer does not maintain another qualified defined contribution plin,
2 0] Theful top-heavy minimum will be Provided in each plan,
[] A minimum, non-inlegrated contributiog of 3% of sach Non-Key Employec's 413 Contpensation shall be provided

NOTE: If3. ord, s selected and bot] plans do net bepafi the snime Participants, then (he uiformity feguivement of the
de Section 40] (@)(4) may be violated,

Regulations under Co “

© Copyright 2008 Municipal Retiremeny Sysiems
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C o Fundymental Money Purebase Pension Plun

b | ] Top-heavy duplications when 1 defined bencfit plau is mintained (Plon Section 4.3(iy,
Whan a Non-Koy Employee is o Participant in (hig Plan and a non-frozon delined benefit plan mainteined by the Employer,
indienta which method shall be utilized to ayoid duplicalion of top-hea ¥Y mimmum benefits: (172, 3., 4., ar 3. iz selested, 6,
musl be complelzd. )
L 1] WA
i The full Lop-heavy minimuem will ke provided in each plan {if selected, Plan Seclion 4.3(i) shall not apply).
5% defined contribution minjmun,
2% defincd benefit minimum,
Specify the mithed under which the Plans will provide top-heavy minimum benefits for Non-Key Employecs tha
will preclude Employer discretion and gyoid inadvertent omissiong: .

P — — —

NOTE: 13,4, or5. is selected and ths defined benefit plan and this Plan do not bencfit the same Parliciparus, the
sniformity requirement of the Regnlations under Code Section 401{a)(4) may be violated,

AND, the "present vatue” (Plan Seetion 9.2) for op-heavy purposes shell be based o,
6. [ 1 Inerest Rae:
Mortality Taoble:

T[] The intcrest rate mnd mertality tsble specified to determine "present value® for top-heavy purposes in the defined
benefil plan.

L [X) Minimum distribution transitional ries (Plan Section 6.8(e)(5))

NOTE: This Section does not apply 1o (1) & new Plan or (2) an amendment or restatement of an existing Plan that never
contained (ha provisions of Code Section 401(a)(9) as in effeet prior to the amendments maade by the Smali
Business Job Protection Act of 1996 (SBJ PA),

The “required beginning date® for 4 Participant whe is not o “five percent (3%) owner" is:

L {1 Aprl Ist of the calendar year following the year in which the Parti cipant attains age 70 142, (The pre-3BIPA mules
contique to apply.) ‘

2 [X]  April 13t of the calendar yenr following the later of the year in which the Participant ateains age 70 172 or retires
{the post-SBJPA rules), with the following exceptions (select anc or both and if no election is mads, both will
apply effoctive ss of Tanuary 1, 1996);

& [ ] A Paricipant who was flready receiving required minirtum diswibutions under the pre-SBJPA nules as
of (not garljer thag Janvary 1, 1996) was allowed ta stop receiving distributions
and have them recommence in aceordansa with the post-SBIPA ryles, Upen the recommencement of
distributions, if the Plan permits anuities ae & form of distribution then the following apply:

L [ ] N/A Anouity distributions ore tiol permitled,

2, [ ] Upan t‘ljm recommencement of distributions, the original Annuity Stacting Date will bs
relained.

3. | 1 Uponthe fecommencement of distributiong, a new Anmuity Starting Date is created.

b. { ] A Paricipant wlo had not begun receiving required minimum disiributions as of
(not earlier than January 1, 1996) was allowed to defer commencement of disiri buttens until retirenyent,
The opiion to deler the commencement of distributions spplied to all such Purlicipants unless sizetad
below: 1 [1 The in-service distribution optivn was climinated with
respect to Participants who attnined age 70 112 in or alter the calendar yeor that bepan after the later of
(L) December 31, 1998, or (2) the Bdoption date of the amendment and restatement to bring the Plan inlg
canipliance with SBIEA,

© Copyright 2008 Municipal Retiremant Systems



Case 2:16-cv-00267 ECF No. 1-2 filed 12/01/16 PagelD.29 Page 25 of 53

ExwiBIT B



Case 2:16-cv-00267 ECF No. 1-2 filed 12/01/16 PagelD.30 Page 26 of 53

State of Michigan )

)

County of Marquette ) ss.

Carla Skytta being duly sworn deposes and says:

1.
2.

I was formerly the Treasurer for Michigamme Township.

While serving as Treasurer for Michigamme Township, I was also employed as
an employee for Michigamme Township.

While I was Treasurer, Jean Howe was the Clerk for Michigamme Township,
Jean Howe was also employed as a secretary for Michigamme Township.
Since before I was employed with Michigamme Township, Michigamme
Township had established a Pension for Michigamme Township board
members.

Between April 1, 2010 to February 14, 2011, the Michigamme Township board
adopted a Resolution establishing that instead of a raise, the Township agreed
to match each board member’s pension.

A copy of the April 1, 2010 Resolution is attached as Exhibit A.

The Pensions were from the Gleaner Life Insurance Sﬁciety of Adrian, MI and
USG Anmuity and Life Company of Des Moines, Towa.

Jean Howe’s pension was through USG Annuity and Life Company of Des

Moines, lowa,

10. The remainder of the board members’ pensions was with the Gleaner Life

Insurance Society of Adrian, ML

11. The Pension was designed to provide a pension for the Michigamme Township

board members only,

12. Clerk Jean Howe was responsible for filling out the paperwork for the Pension.

13. A copy of part of the Pension’s plan documents is attached as Exhibit B.
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4,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

While filling out the Pension paperwork, Jean Howe incorrectly excluded
Michigamme Township board members from receiving pension money, Exhibit
B.

As a requirement to receive money under the Pension, the board member was
to contribute 7.5% of their yeaily total compensation as defined by the Pension.
Exhibit B.

On February 14, 2011, during a board meeting, the Michigamme Township
board members decided to approve the Pension.

The minutes from the February 14, 2011 board meeting are attached as Exhibit
C.

A copy of the board’s formal resolution of the February 14, 2011 board meeting
is attached as Exhibit D,

In the years that followed after the Pension was adopted and implemented, |
contributed 7.5% of the salary 1 made as Michigamme Treasurer to the Pension.
I did not contribute to the Pension any meney I made as a Michi gamme
‘Township employee

In other words, the only money I contributed to the Pension was motey I made
as Treasurer for Michigamme Township.

In 2015, I decided to retire as Michigamme Township Treasurer.

In 2015, T also decided to retire as an employee for Michigamme Township.

In 2014, it came to my attention that Michigamme Township paid the money
from the Pension for the work that Jean Howe did as a Michigamme Township
employee, in other words, as a secretary.

It came to my attention that Michigamme Township also paid the money from
the Pension for the work that Jean Howe did as Michipamme Township Cletk.

In sum, Jean Howe was double dipping.



Case 2:16-cv-00267 ECF No. 1-2 filed 12/01/16 PagelD.32 Page 28 of 53

27, As a result of my awareness, I approached the Michigam_me Township board
during a board meeting and explained that I believed Jean Howe was being paid
pension money twice, as secretary and as Clerk,

28. As a result of my conversation with the Michipamme Township board,
Michigamme Township paid me $49,452.23,

25. The money Michigamme Township paid me included pension money for my
time as 2 Michigamme Township employee.

30. A copy of the payment summary and other related documents is attached as
Exhibit E,

31.In sum, Michigamme Township paid me pension money for my time as an
employee and as Treasurer,

Further affiant sayeth not.

Dated: "7/ ] A éw Sﬁﬁ&%

Carla Skytta /

Subscribed and swom to before me on July 12, 2016 by Carla Skyfta.

Dominic F. Andriaéchi, Jr., Not% Public

Marquette County, Michigan
My Commission Expires: February 14, 2019
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Jofrn Olson, Supervisor N " Dawn Perry, Trustee
Jean Howe, Clerk Al Mald, Trusted
Carla Stytta, Treasurer . p

Michigamme Towrzskig

P.0. Box 220
Michigamme, MI 498651

PHONE 906-323-6608
FAX 906-323-6344

EMAIL, mg‘chig‘nmmcto:vnship@gmai!.cnm

. RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH
S TOWNSHIP OFFICERS SALARY

WHEREAS, Michigan Compifed Law 41.95 authoriges the Township Board of MICHIGAMME

TOWNSHIP to determine the salaries Tor the offiges of Supervisor, Clerk, Treasurer and Trustee for fiscal

year April 1, 2010 by adopting 2 RESOLUTION at least 30 days prior to therf}'omship_Annual Meeting,
vand )

WHEREAS, on January 11, 2010 the Township board adopted a Regolution to hald thE Township Annyal
Meeting on March 22, 2010

BE T RESOLVED, that as of April lst, 2010 the salaries of the Township Board Members shall remain ag
follows: .

SUPERVISOR-$675.00 includes Zoning Adrninistrator & Board of Review

CLERK, TREASURER-$615.00

TRUSTEES-$140.00

BEIT ALSO RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be submitted to the electors at the Annual Meeting to
be held on March 22, 2010 at witich time the glectors may modify these amounts. Pursuant to MCLA
41.95 (7), such modifications that maty be made by the Jectors cannot result in a reduction of salary during
each official’s term of office. In the event that the electors fail to act on thie resolution, the officer shall be
cnlitled to the salaries as established in this Resolution, in accordance with state law,

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVE, that this Resolution, adopted tjie day January 11, 2010, is properly adopted
by the Michigamme Township board at least 30 days prior to the Annual Meeting, as required by law,

The electors af the Annual Meeting approved by vote.
The electors at the Anpual Meating disapproved by vote,

-

Michigamme Township is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Tmployer
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MEMO
To:  Jeun Howe F Municipal Retirement Systems, Ine,
Plan Administrator R 1843 Ardmore
Michigamme Township 0 Trenton, Michigan 48183
M

(734) 676-7720

*ih***ﬁ**ﬂlﬁfﬁﬂlk**‘F*’k**HE#**$$¢$********:kﬂi*****#$***
Subject: Amendment to Adoption Agresement
" Date: i February 14, 2011

Jean,

.
: - ¥
As per our phone conversation, enclosed is an Amendment to the Ad
that needs to be completed and a ¢

option Agreement
opy of it sent back to this office fo

r our file.
¥ .

Have a pood day,

af\r\,\,\_j @LL‘R‘;“
Ann Bunting _ (\)Y
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Findamental Money Pur'chﬂse Pension Plan

ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES means all Employecs (including Leased Employees) EXCEPT for Hiphly Compensated Employees
angd the following Employees: {select all that apply below) : . -

& [ ] N/A, No other exclusions, .

b. [X] The following me exglu

L (X Union Employees (as defined in Plan Section 1.24)
(X1

2. Nonresident Aljens {a= defined in Plag Section 1.24)
3 [4] Leased Employees . . - . -
4

Otherr 1o ;fv '75;:1215;4 :,.4:? f’f./ e 7‘%.-::-!‘/ ﬂTo’%‘Q:;_/CFZﬂ

{muat
be definitaly determinsble, may not be based on age or Iength of servics {except as provided in 8, below),

and, if ysing the average benefits tagt py satisfy Code Section 4 10(h) coverape testing, must be a reasonahle
classification),

CONDITIONS OF ELIGIBILITY {Plan Sectlon 3.1)
Any Eligible Emplayee will be eligible to Partieipate in the Plan vpon satisfaction of the following:

1. SERVICE REQUIREMENT X1 None { 1 1 YearofService
b. AGE REQUIREMENT [Tl Noe [x Age 18 (muy not exceed 21)

EFFECTIVE DATE OF PARTICIPATION (ENTRY DATE) (Plan Scction 3.2)

An Eligible Employee who has satisfied the eligibility requiremetts will become = Participant i the Plan as of
- [} the date such requirements fire: e,

[X] the first day of the month coinciding with or pext [ollowing the date on which.s
I the first day of the Plan Year quarter coinciding with ar pext following the date on wihich such requirements are met,
- h .

P o

satisfied, unless the Employes separates from service befors such participetion date.

RECQGNITION OF SERVICE WITH OTHER EMPLOYERS
8 [X] Mo scrvice with other Employers shall be recognized (except as required by law).

b [ ] Serviee with — . will be recognized for a1l purpoges,

NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE ("NRA") means the later of the date 3 Participant attains his 65th birthday or the 5th mniversary
of the first day of the Plan Year in which participation in the Plan, comimenced., .,

ADIUSTMENTS TO COMPENSATION :
o [X] N/A, No adjnstmetits, except adjustment as noted iy Standard Pravisigns.
b [ ] Compensation shall by adjusted by: (select a1) that apply)
L[] ineluding compengation which is not currently includible in the Participant's gross income by reastn of the
‘ application of Code Sectigns 125 (eafeteria plan), 132(f)(4) (qualified transporiation fringe), 402(¢)(7)
{(401k) plan), 402h)(1¢B) {sirnplified employee pension plan), 414th) (em i i
2 goverumental plan), 403 (h) {tax sheltered annuity} oc 437(h) {aligible deferreq compensation plan)

excluding Compensation pnid diseing the determination peried while not & Pactie
excluding overtime "

0]
.0 ]
4. [ ] excluding benugas
L[ 1 excluding cotnmissions
6 [ ] other

© Copyright 2008 Municipal Retirement Systerns
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Fuirdamenta! Money Purchase Pension Blan

13. . FORMULA FOR DETERMINING EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS, : \
' 1. [X] 0% (uot to exceed 25%) of cach Pilrﬁcipnnt's Compensation ) '
218 pet worked (e.p. howr, wrek, month, year .
T s E{'} Fast Service Crediy:
i. [X] shall not be allowed
it. [ } shall be caleulated as 6 (may not exceag 100%) of current o
. of __ (nottoexceed 10} vears,

14.\»3 MANDATORY EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS
8. [ ] WA

b. [X] Asacondition of participatng i this Plan, each Elipible Employee must contribute each Plan Year7,5% of the above
Hsted total cdnmbzmn .

ompensation for cach year of Past gervice, op to o limit

15. REQUIREMENTS TO SHARE IN ALLQCATIONS OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS AND FORFEITURES {selcct a, OR"
all that apply at b.) :

2. [ 1 WNoconditions, All Participants share i the allocations regardless of servige completed during the Plan Yen and
employtnent statys at the end of the Plan Year, (skip to next Question )
" b [?] Conditions fr Participants employed at the and of the Plan Year,
L ['] Mo service requirement
2. [ ] A Participant must complete 2 Year of Service {Caution;

could cause the Plan to violate covernge
requirements under Code Secton 410(b).)

t
l.
Conditions fior Participants NOT employed at the end of the Plan Year,

3. ['] Participants will shars in sueh, allacations, regirdless of serviee,

4, (] A Participant must eomplete & Year of Servige (Crution! could ¢nuse the Plan to violate coverage
requirements under Code Section 4 10(b)) '
3. [ 1 Participants will NOT sharg in such allocations, regardless

vislate goverage reguirements under Code Section 410(5).)

Ié VESTING OF PARTICIPANT'S INTEREST (Plan Section 6.4(b))
The vesting schednle, based an g Pacticipant’s Years of Service is:
a. [X] 100%upon enterisg Plag,
b. [ 1 The following vesting schedule, baged ag o Partivipant's Years of Serviee:
L[] 6YearGraded: 0.] year-0%; 2 yearg-20 %; 3 years-40 %; 4 years .60 %; 5 years -80 % 16 years-100%
2 [ ] 3YeurClfr o2 Yoars-0%; 3 yenra-1 009,
3. [']1 Other - Must be a iberal g5 Lor2 ab
Years of Service Percentape
e .
—_—

R .

of service (Caution: conld cauge the Plan to

ove in each year without switching between the two schedules;

AND, if b, above iz selected, the following service will be excluded for vesting Puwposes (gelect alf that apply)
c [ ] Service prior to the Effective Date of the Plap or & predecessor plan,
4 [ 1 Serviee prior to the time an Employse has attained age 18,

17. FORFEITURES

Forfeitures shall be used to reduce the Employer*s contribution under the Plan.
18. AUTOMATIC TOP-HEAVY PLAN

& [ ] This Plan will be decmed to be 4 Top-Heavy Plan,

b [X] This Plan will not automatically be desmed to be g Top-Heéavy Plan.

19, FORM OF DISTRIBUTIONS (Plan Sections &.5 and 6.6) Distributicing under the Plan 1
that apply):

8, [X] Lump-sums,
b [ ] Substantially equal instaliraents,

€ [ ] Patial withdrawalg or installinents are only permitied for required minimum distributions under Code Section
401(a)(9).

ny be made in annuities ang (select all

AND, distributions Moy be made in:
d [X] Cashonly

& [ ] Cashonly {except for insurance contracts, annuity contracts gr Participant lonns).

€ Copyright 2008 Munieipa! Retirement Syatems

[¥F ]
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Repoyt of the Michigamme Township Board Meeting Monday, Feﬁijué}y 14" 2011.

Supetvisor Olson called meeting to order at 7PM followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to
the American Flag. . :

Board Members: Supervisor John Olson, Clerk Jean Howe, Treasurer Carla Skytta,
Trustees Dawn Perry and Alvar Maki.

Resident in attendance- Charlie Gardrer
- Approval of the Agenda- motion by Perry seconded Mald, Motion carried.

Approval of the JTanuary 10™, 2011 meeting MINUTES- motion by Skytta seconded
Perry. Five ayes motion carried. '

Treasulrer’s Repott- Review of the statements- no questions. Trustee Maki thanked Carla
for his short version. The four board members received the complete reports of funds.

Public Comment- Charlie Gardner expressed approval that the Boafd was o pposing
moose hunting in Michigamme Townsbip. He would hope the DNRE would adhere to -
the original count of 1000 animals before attempting a moose hunt. He believes in the 23
years since the Moose Lift took place in Michigamme Township the count'is
approximately 500 moose, Advised the Board to write to the DNRE of our displeasure of
the possibility of a moose hunt in the Upper Peninsula. .
Also, the Powell Township First Responder Team had an extra snow mobile sled and
offered to the Michigamme Spurr First responder Team. Tt would need a fow repairs,ete
but it will be beneficial in case of & snow mobile accident, Charlie thought it would be

neighborly to give Powell Twp EMS Tean $200 for the unit and perhaps have cake and
* coffee with them.

Board Comment- Trustee Maki stated Pat Coleman, U.P. Engineers will be at the DDA
meeting on Thursday, February 24™ at 7PM,Mr Coleman would like the Township Board
to be present. He will explain the responsibilities of the DDA, the Township Board and
the firm.

Treasurer Skytta- pood MTA. Conference; educational sessions were beneficial- activities
were inferesting (Grand Rapids Museum have 2 steamer but fiot as unique as ours.)

Unfinished Business-

A. Groundwater Discharge Annual Permnit Fee in the amount of $1,500, Payment issued
on February 01, 2011 to the MI Dept of Nat] Resources & Environment (DNRE).

B. Sheriff’s January month billing-$42,643.97 includes vehicle and equipment-
$34,966.,13 and wages $7,497.34. )

C. Certified copy of the Revised Township Zoning Ordinance was published on 01/14/11
will be effective within fifteen days 01/29/11, Discussion if the short surmmary printed
was sufficient. Decision the Mining Journal received the full version but onty printed the
first and last paragraphs.
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.

New Business- .

A. Moose Hunt information-Trustee Maki attended the session on Local Hunting
Controls. Reviewed many things such as types of hunting controls; requirements of local
units of government to petition the DNRE to conduct a public hearing. First step is to
adopt a certified resolution from local unit of government. The resolution should spell out
the specific location and based on the need for hunting control for the safety and well
being of persons ox property that are endangered by hunting. Also, a hearing process for
review of complaints and hunting incidents for area under investigation. Discussion and
motion by Perry seconded Skytta to write a letter to the DNRE expressing our opposition
. of Moose Hunting in Michigamme Township. Roll call vote five ayes. .

We will draft a resolution, also.

B. Marquette County Road Commission Resolution to Kennecott Minerals for
reconsideration of County Road 595 as the road is imperative to the health, welfare and

" safety of the people of Marquette County when considering how truck traffic will access
Kennecott’s proposed Eagle Mine, Michigamme Township has no interest in discussing
improvements to the existing road network until an environment assessment is completed
and submitted to State and Federal agencies and such agencies deny the Road
Commission the ability to construct County Road 595, Resolution dffered by Maki
seconded Perry. Roll call vote —five ayes, Copy of Resolution sent to Marq County Bd of
Commissioners, MCRC, and Kennecott’s Minerals. Dot

C. Board Salary Resolution- must be adopted at least thirty"days prior to fscal year

April 1, 2011 or the Township Annual Meeting. (excerpts of the Annual Meeting

March 26™, 2010- motion by Olson seconded Skytta to abolish the Annual Meeting as
the constituents do not have any decision making power. Motion by Olson seconded
Skyita the Township Board will be the salary commission. A resolution will be adopted
in Janmary to set the Township Board salaries. Roll call vote three ayes Olson, Skytta, and
Howe. Absent Maki and Perry.) Discussion the Board Members have not had a salary
incrense in two years and are aware of the economic conditions. As a Board we have
been fiscally prudent, We do not request a stipend for extra meetings attended. Mileage is
requested at a minimum. Also, we are mindful of the decrease in revenue sharing and
PILT monies but we have received an increase in our SEV. The Township will receive
approximate $27,000 from Kennecott Minerals. Supervisor asked what is the intent of
the Board? Clerk proposed instead of a salary increase the possibility of the Township
paying a portion of the pensions. Estimate the cost will be approximate $200 per month-
$2400 per year. A salary increase of 4.5% the amount would be $2000. As a Board we do
not spend wastefully and our salaries with the pension deduction would be approximate
15% of the general fund budget of $200,000, A motion by Howe seconded Maki to
approve the Pension Plan Contribution Formula as it pertains to the Gleaner Life
Insurance Soeiety of Adrian, MI and USG Anpuity and Life Company of Des Moines,
Towa. Based on an Employee’s annual compensation; the Employer shall coniribute 7.5%
and the Employee shall contribute 7.5%. Roll call vote five ayes. The policy will go into

effect April 1, 2011. Michigamme Township’s share estimated $200.00 per month
allocation from General Fund.
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&

Supervisor’s Report- . .

1. Mary Mercier notified Joha of Bob'g death. Mary inquired ifthe Township would be
the conservancy of a find (Playground equipment and safety in the Park) in Bob’s
memory. Discussion and motion by Perry seconded Maki to Approve a separate checking
accolnt at the Peninsula Bank. Roll call vote five ayes. Resolution to the effect will be
endorsed at the Bank by the Treasurer and Clerk. ‘

2. Supervisor provided a booklet on the uremployment and the elected official. He

Ne Correspondence recejved.

!

Bills- warrants reviewed and issueg Ppayment by motion from Maki seconded Perry. Roll
call vote five ayes.
. "

. Adjournment at 8:30PM motion by Slkytta seconded Howe, Motion carried.

MEETINGS/EVENTS

Thursday, Feb 17" Special School Election Accuracy Test 10AM
Saturday, 19" 9AM to 2PM AV ballots available
HARE

3
Monday, 21%- Vote in.office 10AM to 4PM
Tuesday, 22" Special School Election
Wednesday, 23~ MCTA Meeting- Negaunee Twp Hall
Thursday, 24" DDA Mesting "
Tuesday, March 01 - Fire Board Mitg
Tuesday, 08", BOR organizational 9AM
Wednesday, 09" Museum Mtg- 2PM
Thursday, 10"~ Planning Bd
Monday, 14%,- BOR sessions 9AM 10 Noon and 1PM to 4PM

Budget Review/worksho P 6PM 7977777
Board Meeting- TPM.

Tuesday, 15" - BOR sessions 2PM to SPM and 6PM 1o OPM
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John Olson, Supervisor Dawn Perry, Trusiee
Jean Howe, Clerk Abwar Maki, Trusiee
Carla Skvtia, Treasurer

Michigamme Towrnship
PO Box 220
Michigamme, MI 49861

PHONE 906-323-6608
FAX 906-323-6344
EMAIL, michignmmetownship@gmail.com
: TDD 800- 649u3777

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN;

A copy of the motion adopted at the regular Board Meeting of the
Michigarme Township Board on MONDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2011.
i.

‘All Board Members in attendance: Supervisor John Olson, Clerk Jean Fowe,
Treasurer Carla Skytta, and Trustees Dawn Perrv and A]}!EII Malki,

“A motion to approve the Pension Plan Contribution Formula as it pertains to the

Gleaner Life Insurance Society of Adrian, Mlc}ugan and USG Annuity & Lile Co.
Of Des Moines, Towa.” :

Based on an Employee’s annual compensation, the
Employer shall contribute 7,5%, and the
Employee shall coniribuie 7,5%.

Moved by Howe seconded Maki, Roll call votes five ayes.

Policy will go into effect April 1, 2011, Michigamme Township’s share estimated
$200.00 allocation per month from General Fund.

Any questions or comments, please contact the Township Office,

Michigmmme Township ta an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employor



J
Case 2:16-cv-00267 ECF No. 1-2 filed 12/01/16 FageID.45 Page 41 of 53

EXHBITE |
-




Case 2:16-cv-00267 ECF No. 1-2 filed 12/01/16 PagelD.46 Page 42 of 53

Municipal Retirement Systems, Inc.
. Phone: 989-826-3779 « Fax: 989-826-6040

Pension Account Settlement Summar_y

1210715

Michigarnme Township FBO Carla Skytta

Since this is a rollover, the procedure is different than a lump sum distribution, The only part of the
disiribution that can be directly rolled over is the taxable portion (Employer contribution and interest).

Please write a township check for $43,709.10 made payable to Tru North Federal Credijt Union FBO
Carla Skytta. Send the check to: P.O. Box 1380, Traverse City, MI 49685-1380.

The remainder of the sutrender, which is after tax funds, must be made payable to the indjvidual sipce
it is not eligible for a direct rollover, Pleage write a township check made payable to Carla for
$5,743.13, ¥

| Surrender Check Amount $49,452 2
Correction of Contribution £0.00
Surrender Fee . £0.00 .
Employee Account Value $49,452.23
Employee Contribution ' 35,743.13
Taxable Distribution $43,708.10
Federal Withholding (20%) $0.00
State of Michigan Withholding (4.25%) $0.00
Employee Share from Employer $43,709.10
Employee Check $5,743.13
Nore:

A rollover allows for taxes io be deferred until received at o Juture date.

The form 1099-R for the participant will be generated and seny to the township in early
January 2016. A copy of this Summary sheet and-the Election Form are being provided
for the Township's records,
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MICHIGAMME TOWNSHIP

Genaral Fund Peninsula Bank of Ishpemning . . - 24 049
PO, Box 220 1(!:2 Eurl'.ll}h Mailr: g..“at:aet
Michigammae, M1 49851 hF?M_i;g-, s odg.
o06-323-8604 ) . ) ; . 121 7/201 5 %
PAY TOTHE ¥ 3 N | - -
ORDER OF Tru Nodh FCU/ FBO Carla Skylta . $ o3 708.10 g
Forly-Three Thousand Seven Hundred Nine and 10/106"'""'"""'""""""""'--*-=- b b ' DOLLARS g
Tru Nerth FOUZ EBO Carla Skytta VOID IF NOT CASHED WITHIN a5 DAYS ’ g
1419 W, Second Street \_R E
Ishpeming, M 498490 - Non e J:;(h.é;:{:fw
MEMO 80’5\ oot LT -
'J Treaasuig

Municipal Relirement Pension Rollover/Carla Skytta

MICHIGAMME TOWNSHIP - GENERAL FUND | 24049

Tru NodWFCLY FBO Carla Skyita - © 12712015

' Municipal Retlrement Pension Rollover FBO Carla 43,708.10
'l.‘
T | I
Checking - MBank -6  Municipal Retlrement Pensior Rollover/Caila Sk 43,709.10
MICHIGAMME TOWNSHIP - GENERAL FUND 24049

Tru North FCU/ FRO Carla Skylta 121772015

Municipal Relirement Pension Rollover FBO Cara & 43,709.10
\

Chacking - MBank-6 Municipal Relirement Pension Rolldver/Carla Sk 43,705.10
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carla Skytta _ . 12172015
. 253-721 Municipal Retirement Pension Surrefider Se - 5,743.13

Checking - MBank -6 Munlcipal Retirement Penision Setilement - 5,748.13
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YEAR | GROSSPAY | GROSSPAYx Eﬁéﬁgﬂxf GUARAN@T)E: ';;NTE REST TDTA':; 'I'EUMNS
7.5% TOTAL )
2002 17,669.00 1,325,17 46.38 1,371.55
2003 17,736.75 1,330,25 2,701.80 94,56 2,796.36
2004 18,450,25 1,383.76 4,180.12 146.30 4,326.42
2005 19,261.14 1,444.58 5,771,00 - 201.98 5,972.98
2006 20,156.13 1,511.70 7.484.68 261.96 7,746.64
2007 23,330.20 1,749.76 9,496.40 332.37 9,828,77
2008 25,436.40 1,907,73 11,736.50 410.77 12,147.27
2009 31,364.20 2,352.31 14,499 58 507.48 15,007.06
2010 26,029.50 1,952.21 16,959.27 593,57 17,552.84
GROSS PAY x '
15%
2011 23,583.19 3,537.47 21,090.31 728.16 21,828.47
2012 24,314.38 3,647.15 25,475.62 891.64 26,367.26
2013 27,667.30 4,150.09 30,517.35 1,068.10 31,585.45
2014 30,456.41 4,568.46 356,153.01 1,265.38 37,419.29
2015 8,406,72 1,261.00 38,680.29 1,353.41 40,034.10
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ExmBiT C
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KEeNDRICKS BORDEAU

ApaMmINI GREENLEE & KEEFE, PC

RONALD E. GREENLEE ——— ATTORNEYS AT LAwW

RONALD D, KEEFE

KENNETH J. SEAVOY* 122 WEST SPRING STREET » MARQUETTE, MICHIGAN 49855
BUZANNE CURRY LARSEN TELERHONE (906) 226-2843 « FAX (906) 226-2818
LAURA KATERS REILEY- AW KETCK AW o0m

OF Goungsl
STEPHEN F. ADAMINI
WILLIAM R. SMITH

::\lso Geflified Publlc Accoumtant
:ﬁ'ﬁg Heamead it oo September 13, 2016
Mr. Dominic F. Andriacchi, Jr.
Dominic F. Andriacchi, P.C.
321 West Division Streat
Ishpeming, Michigan 49849
Re:  Michigamme Township

. Dear Mr. Andriacchi;

Page 47 of 53

NELS A, CHRISTOPHERSON
BRANDON J, EVANS™

TAMI M, SEAVOY

ERICA N. PAYNE ROELL
PATRICIA E DAVIS*™}

"HOUGHTON OFFICE

SHELDEN AVENUE

HOUGHTON, MICHIGAN 49931
TELEPHONE (308) 482-428 -

Thank you for your letter of September 1, 2016 and the accompanying affidavit. While Ms.
Skytta’s affidavit and allegations against her former colleague are interesting, I do not understand how

this pives rise to your clients’ claim.

Exhibit B to the affidavit came from the presentation I made to the Township Board regarding
my evaluation of plan errors that required correction through an IRS Voluntary Correction Program
submission. The numbers in the margin are mine. The Board, which included Ms. Skytta, approved the
IRS submission, one result of which was to correct the plan’s failure to contribute on behalf of Ms.
Skytta based on her W-2 compensation in accordance with paragraph 12 (my circled number 2) on
Exhibit B. Your comment that Ms. Skytta’s corrective pension payment was based on her compensation
in all capacities is correct, as it was required by the plan document. All other participants’ contributions
through 2010, including Ms, Howe’s contributions, were exclusively comprised of salary reductions
based on W-2 income. From 2011 through the date of plan termination, half of the coniributions came
from the Township and half were made by reducing the participants’ salary. The contribution made on
behalf of Ms. Skytta (your Exhibit E) was required because the salary reductions were mandatory, and
the Township failed to make the appropriate payroll reduction on behalf of Ms, Skytta. If you review
the formula for employer contributions, you will see it is 0, and employee contributions are of 7,5% of 0
{see my circled 3 by paragraphs 13 and 14). Operationally, the plan mandated contributions of 7.5% by
employees. Clearly, there were many plan document errors corrected through the IRS submission.
Enclosed please find a copy of the amendment that was adopted to correct the contribution issues.

The contribution issues highlighted in Ms. Skytta’s affidavit are not the issue for your clients,
however, because contributions are only made on behalf of eligible persons, i.e., elected officials. The
error shown in paragraph 7 (my circled number 1) did not increase eligibility or otherwise canse

; additional persons to become eligible to participate in the plan. In fact, the error was corrected through

the attached retroactive amendment, which was required to be made as 2 result of the IRS procedure. As
I mentioned above, Ms. Skytta served on the Township Board at the time the IRS submission was made,
and | believe she voted in favor of the attached amendment, which refroactively corrected the error. AsI
say, It is interesting that Ms. Skytta’s affidavit references documents that she knows were subsequently

{00240477-1}
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Page 2
September 13, 2016

amended. The plan and the correction process were discussed by the Board and approved in open
meetings at which many people were in attendance.

Unfortunately, I still cannot identify the claim you are making on behalf of your clients against
the Township of Michigamme. The documents you provided do not indicate that your clients have a
claim for plan benefits. If anything, the documents confirm my statement that your clients never
expected to receive benefits under the plan since they were never elected officials. Your statement that
you are not concerned about plan assets gives me further reason to believe that your claim is not based
in ERISA. Please let me know if my conclusion is incotrect. Given that the next step for you would be
Lo bring a lawsuit, would you please tell me what your legal claim would be so that I could evaluate it
with my client and seek to resolve this matter?

Very fruly yvours,

KENDRICKS, BORDEAU, ADAMINI,
GREENLEE & KEEFE, P.C.

o,

Tami M. Seavoy

ce: Michigamme Township

{00240477-1}
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AMENDMENT TO

MICHIGAMME TOWNSHIP,
MONEY PURCHASE PENSION PLAN

BY THIS AGREEMENT, MICHIGAMME TOWNSHIP hereby amends the MICHIGAMME
TOWNSHIP Money Purchase Pension Plan (herein referred to as the "Plan") Adoption
Agreement, witl such amendment effective as of the date of April 1, 2009. The ddoption
Agreement shall read as follows:

7. ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES means all Employees (including Leased Employees)
EXCEPT for Highly Compensatad Employees and the following Employees: (selact all
that-apply below
a. [ 1 N/A No other exelusions.
bh. [X] The following are exeluded:
1. [ 1Union Employees (as defined In Plan Section 1.24)
2, [ ] Nenresident Aliens (as defined in Plan Section 1.24)
3. [ 1Leased Employees
4. [X] Other: All hired employees of the municlpality.

ok

13.  FORMULA FOR DETERMINING EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS.
1. [X] 7.5% (not to exceed 25%) of each Pajticipant's Compensation
2. [135___per___worked (e.g., hour, week, month, year) :
3. [X] Past Service Credit:
i. fX] shall not be allowed
ii. [ ]shall be caleulated as __% (may not exceed 100%) of current
compensation for each year of past service, up to a limit of __ (not to exceed 10) years.

14. MANDATORY EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS
a. [ 1N/A
b, [X] As a candition of participating in this Plan, each Eligible Employee must

contribute each Plan Year 100% of tha above listed totai contribution,

This amendment was adopted by formal action of the Tovnship board at a regularly scheduled
public meeting held July 14, 2014 and the afficer executing this Amendment has been authorized fo
do so on behalf of the board,

IN WITNESS WHEREOCF, the Amendment has been executed this 4% day of June,

2015.
By: Afvar Maki

Its: Township Supervisor

{00154747-1}
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RONALD E. GREENLEE
RONALD 0, KEEFE
KENNETH J. SEAVOY®
SUZANNE CURRY LARSEN
LAURA KATERS RERLY-"

C Counsel
STEPHEN F. ADAMINY
WILLIAM R. EMITH

"Alsa Certified Publlc Acoountant

“"Aiz0 Licensad In Wisconsin
& Alse Licansed In Minnssola

Mr. Dominic F. Andriacchi

Domini¢ F. Andriacchi, P.C.

321 West Division Street

ATTORNEYS AT Law

128 WEST SPRING STREET - MARQUETTE, MICHIGAN 40865

TELEPHONE (B08) 226-2543 « FAX (g0a) 228-2815
ww_kendrickslaw.com

August 24, 2016

—-Ishpeming,-Michigan49840 —. - — . _

Re:  Michigamme Township

Dear Mr, Andriacchi:

KEeNDRICKS BORDEAU

ADAMINI GGREENLEE & KEEFE, rcC

NELS A CHRISTOPHERSON
BRANDON J. EVANS™

TAMI M. SEAVOY

ERICA N, PAYNE RDELL
PATRICIA E. DAVIS™F

HOUGHTON DFFICE
SHELDEN AVENUE
HOUGHTON, MIGHIGAN 49831
TELEPHUINE {305) AG2-4288

e e ———

You have provided me with no facts or law to support your clients’ claim. You indicate that
your clients have expectations of receiving & benefit, but You have provided no supporting
documentation which would give your client reason to have such an expectation. Based on your letters
there is nothing I can research or ask my client to review. Ihave no reason to question the Township’s
records showing that your clients were never elected officials, and therefore, never eligible to participate
in the terminated, contributory plan from which Ms, Skytta and Ms, Howe received benefits. There are
no assets remaining in the plan because all benefits have been paid. The IRS has determined that the
plan was qualified, and its final Form 5500 was filed.

Very truly yours,

KENDRICKS, BORDEAU, ADAMINI,

GREENLEE & KEEFE, P.C.

Tami M. Seavoy
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MICHIGAMME TOWNSHIP
Alvar Maky, Supervisor PO Box 220 Dawn Perry, Trustee
Neil Hanson, Clerk, Michigamme, MI 49861 Michael Tembrenll, Trustee
TEfizabeth LoCicero, Tivasurer Phone: 906-323-6608

Fax: 906-323-6344
michigammetownship@gmail.com

June 24, 2015

Mr. Dominic Andriacchi

321 West Division 5t.

Ishpeming, Ml 49849

Bear Mr. Andriacchi:

Michigamme Township is in receipt of your latter date June 21, 2016 regarding Leighton and Jeannie Carlisle,
You requested information regarding pension benefits that may have accried in a Township pension plan for
Mr. Carlisle.

To date Mr, and Mrs. Carlisle have no balance in 3 pension plan with Michigamme Township.

Sincerely,

%,&//42&
Neil Hanson

Clerk, Michigamme Township

Michigamme Township is an Equal Opportunity Previder and Employer

EQUAL HOUSING
CFPORTURTY



